

JAMIE RAWLINS

jamie.rawlins1@gmail.com
07950 406 554

I am a self-taught, highly-motivated digital designer with over 15 years' industry experience.

My main focus and passion is solving problems and delivering products that heighten the user's experience and manage their needs. I believe open communication is key to a successful project, and I treat every project differently as each has its own target audience, requirements and goals.

I am a committed team player who loves finding new technologies, new ways of working, and enjoys the constant learning challenges that come with being a digital designer.

Experience

- **MojoFuel, Manchester 2017 - present**
Senior Designer.

Throughout my career at MOJO I have been lucky enough to work with some big brand names throughout various sectors and on various demanding projects. I was brought in as a digital designer but quickly jumped into various graphic design roles too, from designing exhibition stands, beer cans and vehicle wraps. But my passion has always stood firmly in digital design, with a love of the pace of projects, seeing something created from a wireframe, to a fully functioning website.

My skill set has developed throughout my time at MOJO and moved with the times, swapping Sketch for Figma, Sublime for VS Code and learning to work in a hybrid working environment. I have worked on fast paced social media campaigns, online competitions and enjoy being pushed out of my comfort zone.

- **DX Digital, Congleton 2010 - 2017**
Head Designer.

I began at DX Digital as a junior designer and by proving my commitment, skills and professionalism, throughout the years I progressed to become the Head Designer.

At DX, I was a client-facing team leader, responsible for ensuring that clients' expectations are met and delivered on time and within budget. I worked on all aspects of design from hand-drawn sketches and wireframes, to high fidelity designs and prototypes, to front-end and CMS builds including Drupal, Wordpress and Umbraco. Projects often have tight deadlines and are either for direct clients, or working alongside other high-profile agencies.

- **I-COM, Manchester 2007 - 2010**
Web designer

I was responsible for the UI design of sites, email designs and banner campaigns, working closely with in-house developers.

Skills

Figma / Sketch

Sublime text / VS Code

Photoshop

Illustrator

Indesign

HTML5

CSS3

SASS

Gulp

Github / SourceTree

Wordpress

Shopify

Client list

Fentimans

rijo42

Schofield's Bar

Aldi

MCFC

Shell

KPMG

Northern Rail

Stock Market Grill

Warburtons

Aber Falls Distillery

Sony Music

British Council

Whitley Neill

Engineering Uk

Education

BA Hons Documentary & Fine art Photography 2:1

Stockport College 2001 -2005

Foundation Art & Design Merit

Stockport College 2000 - 2001